
APPLICATION FOR CITY OF KAMIAH 
COUNTY OF LEWIS, STATE OF IDAHO 

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE 
 

2025 
 

To the City Council of the City of Kamiah, County of Lewis, State of Idaho 
 

The undersigned hereby makes application for license to sell alcoholic beverages at retail in the City of Kamiah, 
Idaho, as provided under the provisions of the City of Kamiah, Ordinance #5.16, 5.20 and 5.24 and does 
herewith tender the license fee as provided therein.   
 
 1.  Name of owner of business______________________ _Address of owner__________________________ 
 
 2.  Name of applicant_________________________ __Location of business___________________________ 
 
 3.  Nature of business operated   Individual_____     Partnership_____     Corporation_____ 
 
 4.  Is the owner of the business a citizen of the United States?        Yes or No 
 5.  Is the owner of the business a resident of the State of Idaho?     Yes or No 
 
 6.  Name of manager of the business____________________________________________________________ 
 7.  Is active manager of business a citizen of the United States?     Yes or  No 
 
 8.  Is active manager of business a resident of the State of Idaho for more than 30 days prior to  
      date of the application?     Yes or No 
 
  9.  Has owner, manager, employee or spouse of any, been convicted of any violation of any law of the State of  
       Idaho, or the United States, regulating or prohibiting the sale of alcoholic beverages or intoxicating liquor,  
       or has within two years, forfeited, or suffered the forfeiture of a bond for this appearance to answer charges 
       of any such violation, or been convicted of a felony within five years, or has paid or completed sentence or 
       confinement therefore within five years? Yes       or         No  
 
10.  Does applicant hold the following licenses:  State#__________ County#____________ City#__________ 
 
I/We do hereby certify that the answers to the above questions are true and correct to the best of my/our 
knowledge. 
________________________________ 
                    Signature of Applicant    Dated this day          of _____________, 20_____. 
 
This is to certify that________________________________dba__________________________ 
is licensed to sell alcohol beverages as stated below. 
 
Bottled and canned beer (stores)   $____________________ 
Keg beer      $____________________ 
Bottled, canned, and /or draught beer   $____________________ 
Wine by the bottle (stores)    $____________________ 
Wine by the drink     $____________________ 
Liquor by the drink     $____________________ 
    TOTAL FEE  $____________________ 
 
No licenses will be issued for a partial year. 


